Public Document Pa

LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

Date: TUESDAY, 8 MARCH 2005
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 2.00 P.M.

Councillors are reminded that as Members of overview and scrutiny they
may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under the
Local Government Act 2000.

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Declarations of Interest.
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 1st February 2005.
To follow.
4. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman.
5. Procurement Strategy (Pages 1 - 16)

A presentation will be given by Financial Services. Please find attached a copy of the
Procurement Strategy for information.

6. Partnership Monitoring.
A briefing from Corporate Strategy.
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
) Membership
Councillors Keith Budden (Chairman), John Gilbert (Vice-Chairman), Tina Clifford,
Mike Greenall, Tony Johnson, Janie Kirkman, Peter Robinson, Roger Sherlock and
John Whitelegg

(i) Substitute Membership

Councillors (none)



(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Georgina Atkinson, Administration Services - telephone (01524) 582132 or
email gatkinson2@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email
memberservices@Ilancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
TOWN HALL,
LANCASTER LA1 1 PJ

Published on 24™ February, 2005



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

COUNCIL

Procurement Strategy

'S
=
©)
a2
aa
fred
A
<
:
<
]

@
3
o

,g
3

Q0

o

G

g
O
o
2
-

o

5

N
Q.

August 2004

Page 1 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
0872004




Page 2

Contents

Purpose

Introduction

Baseline Position (where we are now)

Procurement Objectives (where we want to be)

Improvement and Development Plan (how we get to where we want to be)

Monitoring and review

Page 2 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
08/2004




Page 3

1 Purpose

The main purposes of this document are to: -

?  Give an overview of the Council's existing approach to procurement.

? ldentify the key actions needed to ensure that the Council’'s approach to
procurement meets corporate priorities.

?  Map out how progress on those key actions will be monitored to ensure
continuous improvement and how the overall policy and objectives will be
reviewed.

?  Ensure that an effective strategic and corporate approach is taken to
procurement, which maximises the contribution it makes to achieving community,
corporate, financial and service specific objectives.

?  State the Council’s overall policy and its medium term objectives for the
procurement of goods, works and services.

?  Secure commitment to effective procurement from Members and officers at all
levels throughout the organisation.

?  Encourage long-term thinking and commitment to strategic procurement issues

Page 3 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
08/2004




Page 4

2 Introduction

As all areas of the Council's operations are to some extent dependent on external
suppliers of goods, works and services, it is important for the Council to develop a
clear strategy for how these externally provided resources are selected, acquired and
managed. Even where services are currently provided in-house, a range of goods,
works and services are procured externally in order to support service provision.

One of the key drivers behind this strategy is ‘Best Value’, which is a major element
of the Government’s plans for improving local government services. Best Value
imposes a legal duty on all local authorities “to continuously improve the services
they provide having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and
effectiveness”. The duty of Best Value also imposes obligations on the Council to
consult closely with service users and other parties with an interest in Council
services.

Best Value is established as one of the Council’s high level actions (action 5 Taking
Part) defined in the Corporate Plan as ‘Managing our organisation, guided by the
principles of openness, integrity and accountability in our role as community leaders
and ensure our services offer quality and value for money'.

In keeping with the National Procurement Strategy — providing leadership and
building capacity — ‘a corporate procurement strategy should define the contribution
procurement will make to strategic objectives, including improving services, driving
up efficiency and sustainable development and community plan objectives’.

It was recommended by The Byatt Report that a review of procurement structures
and processes be made as part of the Best Value review programme. The Byatt
Report highlighted that local authorities need a strong corporate procurement
function if they are to develop a strategic approach to their choice of service
provision.

The strategy’s over-riding aim is to co-ordinate procurement activity and develop the
contribution of procurement to corporate priorities. The chief executive, elected
members and chief officers will support procurement as a strategic, corporate priority
and provide political and managerial leadership.

Page 4 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
08/2004




3 Baseline Position

Page 5

The annual spend for Lancaster City Council on goods, works and services sourced
externally for year ending 2003/04 was £29,297,572.

Number of invoices per annum 32194
Invoices less than £1000 92.5%
Invoices less than £100 55.7%
Average invoice value £81

| % spend for 2003/04

23%

J g Community Services
J m Corporate Accounts |

J (1 External Affairs

} |internal Affairs

‘JL. Regeneration

|

!
|
|
|

9%

‘ = Central Services

J, m Chief Executive

J 1 Community Services
»‘ 1DSO

L Regeneration

Page 5 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
08/2004




Page 6

There is no corporate, comprehensive procurement function in Lancaster.
Procurement is devolved to different services. The approach is largely traditional
with the lowest tender receiving the contract although this is changing as services
explore procurement options such as partnering and Best Value contracts.

The existing approach has a number of strengths including flexibility, speed of
response and procurement is made by those with service expertise and knowledge.
Some departments have robust procedures in place for procuring services.

There are however a number of weaknesses to this approach including:-

7 The corporate policies and guidance are not always followed

?  Lost economies of scale

?  Duplication

?  In the main no co-ordination and consistency resulting in costs rising
?  No common information and knowledge sharing

?  Silo thinking

?  Poor IT systems

? No approved lists

? Effective procurement is not regarded as a main priority by staff

? Short term approach to procurement

The Council recognises the enhanced contract performance and improved bustomer
service that partnering arrangements can deliver. Several high value/ high-risk
projects have embarked on a ‘Partnering’ approach to procurement.

Page 6 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
08/2004




Page 7

4 Procurement Objectives (where we want to be)

The procurement strategy is to support the Council’s vision and its strategic
objectives. In achieving this aim the Council must comply with all legal
requirements, be consistent with the highest standards of integrity and ensure
fairness and consistency in all its procurement.

The Byatt Report of July 2001 makes 39 recommendations for modernising
and improving procurement and although not all are applicable to Lancaster,
many key points are expressed within the strategy to be implemented.

Lancaster City Council will investigate and where appropriate will implement
transparent methods of procurement with regard to continuous improvement
as part of an innovative modern service.

The Council will procure goods and services with regard to;

Developing the life cycle approach

Applying effective up to date procurement procedures

Optimising opportunities and technical developments

Ensuring procurement helps deliver the Councils key corporate objectives
The evaluation of innovative and new approaches to the provision of all
acquisitions.

? Local Government Act 2003, circular 03/2003 and the associated code of
practice.

N N D N0 -2

In keeping with the National Procurement Strategy the Improvement and
Development plan for Lancaster City Council will follow the Key Themes as
listed below.

Providing leadership and building capacity

Partnering and collaboration

Doing business electronically

Stimulating markets and achieving community benefits.

Page 7 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
08/2004




Page 8

¥002/80
S UOISIS A

A301B1S JUAWSIMD0I]

S1 Jo g s8eq

‘pauin)al pue paja|dwoo
alieuuonsanb psjsenbay

Juswiabeuew josfoid pue juswainosoid ui 20U9||80Xa

"SAOYSHIOM Ul JUBLUSA|OAU| aoe|d u) G00Z | 40 8a4us0 |euoibal B yjim PaAjOAUl 8G PINOYS [I9UN0D Aieng | ¢y

"Abejel;s 1uswainoold

sdojonsp (3409) 9jelo0d.od Jiay} jo Hed se aouepinb pajeioosse |

90U3||99X 3 JusWaInd0Id 8y} pue ABsjens |euonen siy} jsuiebe ssaiboid uo 3o8Yo
JO 3Jjua) se palepisuco 8q 0] | 900z YSIBN 9002 Ullesy e Jno paLLed sAeY pinoys [10unod Jousip Aleag | z')

, ‘AireinBal paiojiuow

002 uonejusws|dwi sy pue siebeuew Jojuss pue siaqusw

@ ‘PBMBINSI 1snbny ¢ (Buiobuo) Aq paumo eq pjnoys ABsiexns ay | "M3IABI 18Y]0 10 Bnjep
Q usal9 Buieq Ajjusuno ABsjensg Jauigen ¥00C | seg e uo paseq ‘Abejesis Juswainooid sjeiodioo e Jdopy | L'}

by o|easaw | ajeasaull|
oujeil uolIsOd Jualng |e207 leuoneN jobie}

Ajioeded buip|ing pue diysispes) buipinolg 1

sjeble} Juswuianos) [eo0T Joy ABojens Juswainaold |euoneN

ue|d juswdojanaq pue juawanoiduwi

S




Page 9

$002/80
G UOISISA

Aarens JuswaInNo0Iyg

6130 ¢ 9%eq

(92 ® €1 os|e 99s)
8oe|d Ul $801n0S3I pajedIpap —

"Juswiabeuew jo9foid pue jJuswainooid 10 S9OIAIaS paleys
8}eal0 0} ‘90usj|89Xa Jo sauusd [euolfial ay} ybnouy;
'S1ay}o yym Buieioge)jod ag pinoys ‘umo 11y} Jo SeoIN0sal

pajulodde JsoyQ Juswainoold | sje|dwon 600z Juswainooid pajesipap NOYIM S|IOUNOD JOLISIP JSjBWS | G'Z
"aseq
¥0/€00¢ @y} uo Juad 1ad Gz Aq paonpai aq pjnoys
uoneinp s.jesh suo ueyj aiow Jo Josfoid e ui preme
900Z yolep 900z | ¥PBHU0D O] 820U NFrO WOl usye) swiy abelene ay|
‘aseq
¥0/€00¢ 8y} uo Jusd sad | Aq peonpal aq pjnoys
‘uoiisod suijeseq aullIB)ep uoneinp s.jeah auo uey) siow Jo josfoid e ul pieme
0} ua)euapun Buiaq IO\, | 002 YoIe S00C | 30BAUOD 0} 00U NJrO Woly uaxe) swp obeseAe sy (| 4z
‘S|ge|iene sjapow AIaA|op 82IAI9S
002 Jusiagip ay) jo |esteidde Buibusjieyo pue jsnqgos e spnjoul
4|00 8njeA }sag Malney | Jaquiada(] 002 PIinoys soies e jJo malnal dibsjelis 10 anjep jseg Aleng | ¢z
‘siemod bBuipel} mau ayj asn
‘palLIegp S| O} spusjul I MOy pue ‘(S821A18S paieys pue BuiuoISSILIWOD
Buipes) BuipseBal uoiisod |ebs) pue juswainooud juiof ‘ejposuos Buiseyoind
Se pue sdojansp 99Us||9XT 002 Buipnjour) uoneloge||oo o} yoeoidde s,j1OUNOD By} JNoO
P3Y | 10 8J4jus] Se palapisuod 8q 0] | Jaquisos( ¥00Z | 19S pjnoys ABajess juswainooid ayeio0dios s j1ounod Rong | zz
‘Paysiigelss Bupjiom
diysisuped 1o} ylomalue) 4 "sjoefoid uononsuoo Ul pue
‘payelp Buusuped ybnoly; 002 Aanijep sa1nles Ul Buusuped o} yoeoidde S,[1ouno2 ay] 1o
Jagquiy Juswiaindold 1o} saulleping | Iaquiasa( ¥00Z | 18s pinoys ABajels Jusweinoolid 81el0diod s jIounoo Aang | |z
by s|easauwl ajeasauwl
o_mm._._. snjejg JuaLng _ |es0] 1 __m:o_“mz._. 19B1e )

uopjesoqe|jon pue Bunisuped -z




Page 10

¥002/80
¢ UOISIOA

A897B.15 JUAWINI0IJ

S13J0 (1 9%y

leahk

ul 1eje| pabuelie aq 0] Bunssw
e ajeudoidde j| ‘paysiqe)se
s{lounc) molieg pue

S80IM8S Jo Aanyap
1o/pue Buiuoissiwwos pareys 1oy sjIounod Buuinoqubisu

Jequiy |  SSYET YInos Yjoq 4o} JOBOD | G00Z YOIBp G00Z | Yum uoijelogejoo 1o} sapjunpoddo Apuspi pinoys sjiounos | gz
3ybiy ajedsawl] | ajeasaw]
oygel ] snje}g jualing [e207 [euoneN wwm._m._.




Page 11

¥002/80
G UOISIO A

8918115 JUSAINOO0I ]

ST 3O 11 98eq

sdojonsp 99us|j@ox]

‘aoe|diayiep

PSY | J0 84UBD SE paIapIsuod 89 0] | 900z YoIep 900¢ - 9jeldoidde ue Buisn aq pjnoys j1PUN0D Aoang ce
"OAIJBUIS)[E DIUOI03|9
3|qenns e 1o (Dd9) pied Juswiainooiy JuUsWUISADL)
‘1snbny ur BujuuiBbag 9y} ‘pJeo Juswainooud e Jo asn sjeudoidde Bunjew
Jagquy soe|d axe} 0} Jojid e Joj sueld | 500z yalep G002 99 pInoys |1ounod Aians ‘seseyoind snjea moj 104 rAN
#00¢
aunr ui Jauigen Aq psaocidde
Buipuny o3 "swajshs "swwesboid juswiuienon
[eroueul] 8Y) Jo Juswdojansp G500z -9 S} jo Jed se uoinjos juswainooid-o ajeudoidde
pay 8y} 1o} palinbail jesielddy Jaqwanag G00Z ue pajuaws|diul 8AeY p|NOYS |I2UN02 Aoang Le
3ybij ajeasawi ] aleasauilj
owugell snjejg jJualng 1220 [euoneN jobae

Kjjesuonos)s ssauisng bujoqg K




Page 12

¥002/80
G UOTSID A

B91B1)S JUSWINO0I]

S1 30 71 98eq

‘Joeduwoo J
Juauino ay} Jo sjepdn sy 002 110J08s Ajjunwiwod pue Aigjunjon
18qUly | O} se uoyelisiullpy yim aser | Jaquisds( %002 [B30] 34} yiim 1oedwod e apnjouod pinoys |ounoo KMeng | ¢y
‘piemio) aye} 0] dnoib
L2V 0} pajueseald Absjens ¥00¢ ‘S}PBLJUOD pue sassaoold ‘ABajel)s uswainoold
18quly | juswainoold sjqeulejsns Jeiq | Jaquiaos( 002 S) oJul Ajljiqeureisns pjing pjnoys 1ounoo Aang | vy
'sleljddns J0joss Ajunwitiod pue
Aejunjon pue sessauIsng Auoulw aluye ‘sesudiajus
[BI00S “swy [lews Buipnjoul Jexiew Alddns aannsdwos
Pue 8siaAIp & sbeinoous ||Im |1ounod sy MOH |
‘Aliqeureysns
"dnosb 12w 8yl yim pue Ayjenbe pue Aysionip ‘sanssi aoioppIom ‘ueid
— uspum ABsjeuss Ayjigeurejsng 002 Alunwwos ay; o} Juswainooid jodiysuonepr sy
Jaquy juswiaindoid yeiq | Jaquaoa( 002 -SSalppe pjnoys saibsjel)s juswainooid sjesodion v | ¢+
‘O)Isgam sy}
10} SJ0BNU0D JO BINPaYDS sy}
UO SUOP 87 0] SPEsU MOU YI0M
‘Po[Idwod usaq sey spoenuoD 'JOBAUOD yoes 1o} sjiejep J9.ju0d pue seunpoddo
10 ]sI| B pue a)Isgam ay) 002 Buippiq jo sjiejep yum 18y3e60} s)iIsgom a1ei0diI09 s Ji Uo
19quly | uo paysiignd si epinb Buijjeg, Jaquiaoe( ¥00Z | 3pInb j1ounoo ay) o) Buyjeg, € ysignd pinoys jlounoo Aisng | z'p
$8|NY 8INpad0.d Joenjuo) "@o1j0e.d JO B8p0S PajeIooSSE By pue £002/£0 Jeinoiio
3y} Jo uonesiuspow ay) ‘€002 10V JUSWUIBA0S) 8207 By} Uim soueljdwos Buipnou
Ylim aoueplodoe Ul pasijewioy 'S]0B1JU0D pue sassaoid Juswainsoid OJUl SUOIRIBPISUOD
3Q |[IM SIY} JoASMOY N0 pallied 002 JuswAoldwe pjing pue sjosloid Juswainooid
laquy | Buiaq Apuaino s uoleynsuoy | Jaquiaos(] €002 Wol4 Buunp yess ynsuoo jjeys S|IPUNOY e JueABjal BIBUAN | |
by ajeosawl] aleasau]
ougel] uonisod juaiing 12207 leuoney jobie |

sjyauaq Ayunwwos Buiraiyoe pue syayiew Buneinuyg -y




Page 13

¥007/80
G UOISISA

A891811S JUSWAMO0I]

G1 Jo ¢1 9%eg

"ulewop algnd ayy

G00c 'SIINS 1o}
PaY | Ul 8|gejieAe }9A jou JuswnooQg | Jaquieos(] 5002 1EpJ0JU0S [euoeu 8y 0} dn paubis eAey pinoys louno) | gy
"$9NY aINpadold Joeljuo) ‘ue|d Ajunwiwod ay} o)
Bunepdn ul paiapisuos 8N[eA ppe pue Joeljuod sy} 0} JUBAS|SI SIE YIIYyM ‘S)isusq
8q 0] 'sjoeiuo9 10} Sejdws) Aunwiwod paiyoads jo Aioniep ayj 1oy sjesodoid paoud
SO 0] uoleuBWNooP ‘leuondo Jwgns o} sivppiq uo Juswalinbal e sdiysiauped
Bquy ui uanIb uoissaidxg | GOz youe G002 | 10} ajenobauyiopus) 0} SUOEJAUI Ul BpN|OU pinoys jounod | b
‘Juswabeuew
JoB13U09 O ped se paulwexs aq 0} SNURUOD PINOYS
SIU} 'swil j[ews Jo asn sy} Buipnpoul ‘uieyo Alddns eyl
002 40 @sn aAdaYs ybnolyy Asuow Joj anjea Buinaiyoe
Jaquuy Jjaquieona( Ul piodai yoel) Jisy) sjesjsuowsp o} siepplq Bugiaup 4
"Jes|o apewl
ssliliqisuodsal pue ssjol Yym ‘sjgelew] pue sseoold
Juswainooud 8y} Jo suljino ue pue san9s(qo $ JIounod
00z 1udy ui paysige)se 8y} ‘Josloud sy} 0} punoibyoeq sy} 1no Bumes slappiq
saullsping fupsupied 002 aAlloadsold 0} wnpuelowsw uoijewlopul ue Buinssy
ybnouyj Juswainoold, | Jequsdaq 002 ‘8pnjoul pinoys sdiysisupied 1o} sassosoid uswsinoold | 9y
yby| ajeosawl]| ajeosaw |
ougeil UoI}ISOd Jualing 2907 leuoneN 12bie]




Page 14




Page 15

6 Monitoring and Review

The Procurement Strategy Group of Lancaster City Council will review the
Procurement Strategy on an annual basis. The group will ensure that all
relevant and newly introduced legislation is taken into account. Any new
developments in the purchasing arena will be evaluated and if appropriate
incorporated into the strategy.

The Procurement Strategy group shall meet quarterly, with regular monitoring
reports circulated to the group from the Procurement Officer detailing the

progress of the Improvement and Development Plan.

The procurement strategy shall be approved by Cabinet and overseen by the
Cabinet Member with responsibility for Finance. Scrutiny of progress and
effectiveness will be undertaken by the Budget and Performance Panel.

Page 15 of 15
Procurement strategy
Version 5
08/2004




Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



